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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Re: CBAT70763

1 message

Jonathan French <Jonathan.French@sulishospital.com>
To: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Good Afternoon Zoey,

Yes please proceed with the order.

Cheers,

Jon 



Jon French
Senior Stores Assistant
Sulis Hospital Bath, Foxcote Avenue, Peasedown St John, Bath, BA2 8SF
01761 422270
www.sulishospital.com

 
Follow us online

   
 
Sulis Hospital Bath is formally known at Circle Bath Hospital. Read more here
 
This email is from Sulis Hospital Bath (06296104). Sulis Hospital Bath is a private limited company registered in England and Wales with its registered office at Royal United Hospital,
Combe Park, Bath, Avon BA1 3NG.

From: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Sent: Monday, April 4, 2022 1:39 PM

To: Jonathan French <Jonathan.French@sulishospital.com>

Subject: CBAT70763
 
Good afternoon Jonathan, 

Thank you for your order. 

Please be advised that Humanmed had a price increase on 1st April. 

The price of part number 1501125 is now £250.00 each. Please can you confirm if we can proceed?

Kind regards

Zoey Teal

Humanmed
Tel: 0208 712 1192




 

From: Jonathan French <Jonathan.French@sulishospital.com> 

Sent: 04 April 2022 12:03

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Subject: CBAT70763

 

Hey Guys,

 

Can you please process this order for me?

 

Cheers,

 

Jon 

 

 

Jon French

Senior Stores Assistant

Sulis Hospital Bath, Foxcote Avenue, Peasedown St John, Bath, BA2 8SF

01761 422270

http://www.sulishospital.com/
http://www.sulishospital.com/
https://www.facebook.com/SulisHospital
https://twitter.com/sulishospital
https://www.linkedin.com/company/sulis-hospital
https://www.cqc.org.uk/location/1-119269999
https://www.ruh.nhs.uk/media/media_releases/2021_06_01_RUH_buys_Circle_hospital.asp
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